Trusopt



Trusopt reduces the amount of fluid in the eye, which decreases pressure inside the eye. Trusopt ophthalmic (for the eyes) is used to treat open-angle glaucoma and other causes of high pressure inside the eye.

Active ingredient: Dorzolamide

Brand(s):Dorzox

Manufacturer: Cipla Limited

Disease(s):Open-angle Glaucoma / Ocular Hypertension

Trusopt 2% 5ml

	Per eyedrops	Per Pack	Order
1 eyedrops	\$ 34.95	\$ 34.95	Add to cart
2 eyedrops	\$ 29.98	\$ 59.95 \$69.90	Add to cart
3 eyedrops	\$ 28.32	\$ 84.95 \$104.85	Add to cart

Dorzolamide eye drops

What is this medicine?

DORZOLAMIDE reduces the amount of fluid in the eye, which decreases pressure inside the eye. Dorzolamide ophthalmic (for the eyes) is used to treat open-angle glaucoma and other causes of high pressure inside the eye. Dorzolamide ophthalmic may also be used for purposes not listed in this medication guide.

What should I tell my health care providers before I take this medicine?

You should not use this medication if you are allergic to dorzolamide (Trusopt or Cosopt).

To make sure you can safely use dorzolamide ophthalmic, tell your doctor if you have any of these other conditions:

- · narrow-angle glaucoma;
- · kidney disease; or
- liver disease.

FDA pregnancy category C. It is not known whether dorzolamide ophthalmic will harm an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant while using this medication.

It is not known whether dorzolamide ophthalmic passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. Do not use this medication without telling your doctor if you are breast-feeding a baby.

How should I use this medicine?

Use exactly as prescribed by your doctor. Do not use in larger or smaller amounts or for longer than recommended. Follow the directions on your prescription label. Do not use this medication while wearing contact lenses. Dorzolamide ophthalmic may contain a preservative that can discolor soft contact lenses. Wait at least 15 minutes after using dorzolamide before putting your contact lenses in.

This medication comes with patient instructions for safe and effective use. Follow these directions carefully. Ask your doctor or pharmacist if